IT PETROLEUM COMPANY

A Subsidiary of Unit Corporation

August 24, 2004

New Mexico Qil Conservation Division
District II Office

Attn: Mr. Bryan G. Arrant

1301 W. Grand Avenue

Artesia, New Mexico 88210 LEOTIVEL
Re: Carlsbad #1 AUG 2 6 7004
API #30-015-33147 OCI=ARTESIA

Dear Mr. Arrant,
Per your letter request dated 8/23/04 we are submitting the following amended reports:

e Three (3) previously filed Forms C-103 to amend casing pressure test results
e Form C-105 with the corrected formation tops, names and depths.

Per our phone conversation the surface casing was set at 440’ depth rather than the 400’
APD prognosis depth for no reason. At the 440’ depth we had a solid casing shoe point,
no salt section was indicated by the drilling rate or increase in chlorides at that depth.
The 440’ of 13-3/8” casing cemented and tested good. We will, in the future, get the
setting depth closer to the APD prognosis depth. We are enclosing a copy of the cased
hole CBL-GR-CCL log run on 6/30/04.

If you have any other requirements please call me at (432)685-9020.

Sincerely,

UNIT PETROLEUM COMPANY
Midland District

Matthew Doffer
District Engineer

MD/cm
enclosures
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